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1E Accident ine olving SHC8991B and your insured SMA7927X dated 26.06.202
I\ A L e 2

niG5GP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

:ﬁ\l\j SGP, Clé}‘f‘,‘, i be F)’
Mon 29/6/2020 8:14 AM
To: Lim Tien Siong <knistocdygecom.sg>
Cc: Wong, Ker 7K <Ken-F. Waong@aig com>

[ not click on links or
CAUTION : This ernail originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do

open attachment unless you know the sender.

Hi Tien Siong,

We will be appointing LKK to conduct the survey.

Thank you.

AIG Claims Survey.

From: Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, June 27, 2020 9:23 AM

To: AiG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>
Cc: Wong, Ken-FK <Ken-FK.Wong@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Accident involving SHC8991B and your insured SMA7927X dated 26.06.2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Officer in charge,

Best Regards,
Lim Tien Siong
Taxi Accident Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off:62148398 / Fax:65468156
- AT s - ——

L i )

From: canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg <canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 27 June 20209:16 AM

To: Lim Tien Siong <M@Qge;c~o_r_~_mg>

Subject: Scan Image

Trus message and any attachments may contain confidenti
Kindly notify us and delete this messana and . ... . :

al, privileged or proprietary information I vm.. ..



